



Kimley»Horn

ALBERT FEDERICO, P.E., PTOE **Senior Project Manager**

Albert Federico is a Project Manager in Kimley-Horn's Philadelphia Office. Throughout his career he has provided engineering services to public and private sector clients in Pennsylvania, Delaware, New Jersey, Virginia, Ohio and Florida. For municipal clients Mr. Federico has managed the development and implementation of transportation enhancement projects, the review of land development applications, the preparation of transportation engineering studies, and the design and construction management of public works projects. On behalf of private and institutional clients he has prepared impact studies for numerous projects and provided testimony before numerous Municipal Boards.

In addition to his experience at the local level, Mr. Federico has completed projects at the regional level for County, State and agency clients. These projects include work for State Departments of Transportation in Pennsylvania (PennDOT), Delaware (DeIDOT) and Florida (FDOT), as well as the Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission and the Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board. He has served as the Consultant Manager supporting the review of Highway Occupancy Permit applications submitted to PennDOT District 6-0 and the primary Traffic Engineering and Parking consultant for West Chester University. Recent municipal clients have included Penn, Tredyffrin and Westtown Townships (Chester County), Middletown Township (Delaware County), the City of Lancaster (Lancaster County) and the City of Philadelphia.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION:

Chester County Master Planning Program, 2005
Registered Professional Engineer: Pennsylvania, Delaware and Florida
Certified Professional Traffic Operations Engineer
B.S. Civil Engineering: The Pennsylvania State University, 1991

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

Senior Project Manager: December 2015 to present
Kimley-Horn, Inc. – Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Senior Project Manager: February 2004 to November 2015
McCormick Taylor, Inc. – Exton/Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Transportation Project Manager: January 2000 to January 2004
Pennoni Associates Inc. - Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Senior Engineer: September 1998 to January 2000
County Traffic Engineering Division - Palm Beach County, Florida
Project Engineer: July 1995 to August 1998
City Public Works/Engineering Services Division - West Palm Beach, Florida
Transportation Engineer: January 1993 to July 1995
McMahon Associates, Inc. – Boynton Beach, Florida
Inspector: May 1992 to November 1992
Conceptual Planners and Engineers – Norristown, Pennsylvania

PERSONAL MUNICIPAL APPOINTMENTS:

Zoning Hearing Board, Swarthmore Borough, Delaware County
Planning Commission, Swarthmore Borough, Delaware County (*past appointment*)
Traffic Advisory Committee, Swarthmore Borough, Delaware County (*past appointment*)